
ANAIDRA REESE

2079 South Evergreen Drive, Auburn, AL 36830 ♦ 334-559-5071 ♦ anaidra2013@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Empathetic family nurse practitioner focused on providing quality care and maintaining direct lines of communication with patients and healthcare team. Calm, understanding professional bringing over 1 years of experience in diagnosing, evaluating and treating acute and chronic medical conditions through physical examinations and testing. Exceptional critical thinking and decision-making skills.

SKILLS

- EMR charting
- Preventative care
- Excellent oral communication
- Therapy planning
- Treatment plan development
- Women's health exams
- Patient Education
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Acute care expertise

WORK HISTORY

Hospitalist Nurse Practitioner, 11/2019 to Current

Internal Medicine Associates – Opelika, Alabama

- Thoroughly examine patients and elicit medical history data to use in assessing health and identifying conditions. Order and interpret laboratory and diagnostic tests to manage patient care, including ultrasounds, electrocardiograms and x-rays. Confer with specialists to obtain expertise on patient conditions and referred individuals in need of additional care. Devised treatment plans for disorders involving cardiovascular, endocrine and other internal systems

Hospitalist Nurse Practitioner, 09/2019 to Current

Russell Medical Center – Alexander City, AL

- Deliver primary care for patients, including diagnosis, treatment, referral for consultation or specialty services, follow-up care, evening urgent care call and on-call emergency consultation. Perform physical exams, ordering and evaluating lab test as well as medications. Develop tailored care plans for each patient in collaboration with physicians and healthcare team.

Registered Nurse, 05/2014 to 11/2019

East Alabama Medical Center – Opelika, Alabama

EDUCATION

Doctorate of Nursing Practice : Expected in 12/2022

University of Alabama At Birmingham - Birmingham, Alabama

With subspecialty concentration in forensic nursing.

Master of Science: Family Nurse Practitioner , 07/2019

The University of Alabama At Birmingham - Birmingham, Alabama

- Graduated with 4.0 GPA
- Recipient of [UAB Primary Care Scholars Grant](#)
- Member of Phi Kappa Phi

Bachelor of Science: Nursing , 12/2016

Auburn University At Montgomery - Montgomery, Alabama

- Member of [Sigma Theta Tau](#)
- Graduated summa cum laude

Associate of Science: Nursing, 05/2014

Southern Union State Community College - Opelika, Alabama

- Member of [Mu Alpha Theta](#)

AFFILIATIONS

- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (AANP), 2017 to present
- Sigma Theta Tau, 2016 to present
- Central Alabama Nurse Practitioner Association, 2017 to present
- National Black Nurse Practitioner Association, 2018 to present
- Phi Kappa Phi, 2019 to present
- Alabama Rural Health Association, 2019 to present

VOLUNTEER WORK

Camp ASCCA, Camp Counselor; support efforts to provide excellent camp experience

Children's Expo, Student Volunteer; educate elementary students on health topics

My Sister's House, Volunteer; assist the shelter coordinator in repairs and donations

Hosanna House, Volunteer; support the needs of women in shelters who have experienced abuse.

CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse Practitioner in the states of Alabama, Georgia, Texas, and Florida 2019 to present
- BLS certified 2019 to present
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification 2020 to present
- Pediatric Life Support (PALS) Certification 2019 to present